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July 17, 2000 

Kimberly Caswell, Attorney 
GTE Florida Incorporated 
Post Office Box 110 
Tampa, Florida 33601-0110 

Re: Docket No. 000857-TP 

Dear Ms. Caswell: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of resale agreement between 
GTE Florida Incorporated and Southern Reconnect, Inc., which was filed in this office on 
July 14, 2000 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 


PSC Website: http://www.norldapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 
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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING _ I .A.A~ 
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) \{'VYv 'l.'~:(' 
RE: 	 DOCKET NO. 000857 TP - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF RESALE 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN GTE FLORIDA INCORPORATED (N/K/A VERIZON 
FLORIDA INC.) AND SOUTHERN RECONNECT, INC. 

Attached is an ORDER APPROVING RESALE AGREEMENT to be issued 
in the above referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 3) 

KMP/kmp 
Attachment 
cc: Division of Competitive Services (Arant) 
I: 000857. kmp 


